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The house is a white clapboard Federal style building of two and a half

stories, with a gambrel roof, corner pilasters, and stone foundation.
It has a central-hallway and stairways ascending to the second and third
floors., There ars three rooms on the west side consisting of the club
office and two parlors used for small club functions. Back of these rooms
is the auditorium used for monthly club meetings and numerous community
activities. On the east side are two rooms reated for commercial offices,
a cloakroom, a pantry, a kitchen and two rest rooms.

On the second floor there are nine bedrooms, two baths, and a small aparts+
ment for the custodian, There are two bedrooms on the third floor. The
bedrooms are occupied by club members,

The original house was smaller. The rooms on the sest side consisted of
parlors, the last of which was a library, On the east side were located
the dining room, pantry and kitchen, Our reference for this description
is Miss Grace Vogt, a ninety-eight year old charter club member. Through
the years she has spoken of attending D.A.R. mestings in the library when
it was occupied by Dr, and Mrs., Kinsley Twining. who were renting the house
from ur. Condict's youngest daughter, Mrs. John Brandegee (the former
Martina Condict). , ' :

On the first floor, the staircase from the central hallway to the base-
ment remains as it was when the house was built. It is thought that the
staircase to the second and third floors were added in about 1810 during
the first alteratioas.

The roof has pegged rafters and hand-hewed roof beams which have markings
as was a practice in early days, indicating that they were fitted on the
ground aad then matched when the roof was built., Nails are in evidence
which are square and hand-wrought., Cement in chimneys and plaster in old
areas contain hair, - '

On the second floor and in the attic there are original floor boards of
random width, some measuring thirteen and a half inches. '

There is evidence that the original house was thirty feet in depth, This
is substantiated by the fact that the old beams and the heavy stons
foundation in the basement extend to that distance. -On the first floor
this corresponds with a pilaster on the east wall and a protrusion on the
west wall., On the second floor closets on the south side of the house
are thought to have been exterior windows. :

In the basement at the base of three large chimneys, against both east
| and west walls, there are three round-topped openings, presumably used
; for ovens, ‘ ‘ .

o The exterior has had a pumber of additions to the 1797 construction, The
dormer on the front of the house is late 19th century, possibly 1870's.

‘A porch, as shown on early photographs, dates from the same period, This
porch was removed and replaced by a small porch at the front door, prob-
ably in the 1920's.
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This building is archltecturally signi &z ék aMSe it represents
an excellent example of a late 18th centru 1\ h se _j@a rather well-

to-do prof3351onal person. This is the onlyN
this section of town.

The significance of this building lies, not only |[in the fact that
it dates back to a period shortly after the Revolution, but also that
its building and first resident was the Honorable Lewis Condict, M.D.,

a distinguished physcian and statesman who was bora in 1772 and died

in 1862. A letter from Dr. Condict, dated December 30, 1797 states,

"I have completed my house...Sylvester Russell is now practicing law

and lives next door to me', According to an abstradt of the title the
house was located next to the Russell lot. Thus the date of the bulldln?
of the house and its location are verified., The land was originally
owned by Silas Condict, member of the Continental Congress in 1776 and
1777, the uncle who brought up Lewis., The deed shows that Silas Cone-
dict sold his nephew eleven acres on South Street at the price of 1400
pounds.

Lewis Condict's medical education began in his fourteenth year when
he studied with the Reverend Doctor Timothy Johnes, the pastor of the
Presbyterian Church who is reputed to have given coﬁmunlon to George
Washington., Lewis Condict received his medical degree from the University
of Pennsylvania., His diploma is signed by Dr. BenJamln Rush, former
general of the Continental Army.

Or. Condict was a forﬁard—looklnv man in his profe581on. "He accepted
the new vaccine which was being used to stamp out smallpox in England,
vaccinated his two-year old daughter in one hand and innoculated'her
other hand with smallpox. The experiment was successful and as a result,
Dr. Condict took part in having an act of Congress passed which permitted
the vaccine to be seat through the mail free of charge,

when the Morrie County Medical Society was organized in 1816, he was:
elected president., He served B8_pres sident of the Medical Soq;ety of New
Jersey from 1816 to 1819 and became second vice pr681dent of the American
Medical Association in 1853, In 1830 he was elected president of the
First National Conveation for the Decennial Revision of the United States
Pharmacopoeia and is credited with uniting the factlons in the medical
profession for' a natioaal pharmacopeia. He was re-elected president in
18L0 and continued in office until 1850. Governor Pennington of New
Jersey appointed him chairman in 1843 of a commission "To ascertain the .
number and condition of the lunatics in this state", ThlS report was
presented to the legislature and finally the first'asylum in the state was

built in Trenton 1n lBhS. Dr. Condict became one of its commissioners,
|
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Or, Condict's practice in Morristown was successful. In

private patients he also attended prisoaers confined,

abstracts of the testi

Nea Jersey Historical
member.,

Dr. Condict was prominent in the political life of his era. In Morrlstown
he had térms of sheriff, county judge and “justice’ of T thE ] peace. In 1805 he
was elected to the State Assenibly and served in this capacity two 'terms (1805
1810; 1816-1817). He was speaker of the house in 1808, 1809, 1816 ‘and 1817, |
He ran for the United States Congress in 1811 as an antl-federallst. He held]
office during the twelfth, thirteeath and fourteenth Congresses (1611-1817)
and returned_to the seventeenth and five successive congresses (1821-1833),
thus, serving during the administrations of Monroe, John Quincy Addms and

imonies of Revolutionary soldie

Jdckson. He was always elected with a large majorlty.

and sent to the wWest

spirits.

In 1825 the voting for president of the United States was split in such a
Thus the members of the House of Rep-
Dr., Condict woted for Jackson, not

his personal choice, but in obediaace to the popular vote of New Jersey.

He was influential in the civic life of his county and town. He was one
of the proprietors of the Morris Aqueduct to whom a charter was granted in
1799. In 1804 he was appointed a.member of the cormission which settled the
boundary between New York and New Jersey.
struction of the Morris and Essex Railroad in the thirties, he became its
first president and donated to the railroad a large block of land from the

way that no one received a majority.

resentatives had to d

|

ecide the winner,

rear of his property facing Maple Avenue.

An exciting incident in Ur, Condict's life took place in 1825 when he was ﬂ
member of the committee which made the arrangement3|for Lafayette's visit to

Morristown. The welcoming speech was delivered by Dr, Condict, then a member
of Congress. A facsimile of Lafayette's letter of thanks hangs on a 4all in

the office of the wWoman's Club of Morristown. l

The salient qualities that Dr. Condict possessed are set forth by ur. Heary
L. Coit at a meeting of the Medical Society of New Jersey in 1910. He was
described as a "man of strong coavictions, sound judgment and exceptional
In THE RECORD, published by the Presbyterian Church of
Morristown, December 1883, Dr, Condict is spoken of as an individual who

organizing ability".

to the jail, He made
rs who were asking for
pensions. He probably presented their claims and gave testimony in court on
their behalf. These abstracts appear in his notebook now in possession of th
Society founded in 1845. Dr. Condict was an original

Prominent in forwarding the con~

addition to his

He sometimes acted as
‘speaker pro-tem and was a friend of Clay, Calhoun and Webster.

As United States Congressman he backed Clay's stand against Great Britain's
seizure of American sailors, supported the policy which led to the War of
1812 and favored a strong navy. Later he urged that American slaves be freed
Coast of Africa. He was a strong temperance man and '
presented a bill which would have prevented the manufacture of distilled

T
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sanctuary", N

Clifford P. Case, U.3. Senator

Harrison A, wWilliams, U.S. Senator’

|

"took a deep interest not only in public affairs, but also in matters per-
taining to the first church. For many years he occupied a place in the choir
and ...Up to his death he was constant in attendance upon the services of the

% Congressional Representation

Peter Frelinghuysen, Jr., Congressman (5th District)
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